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Chris Steller

From: Kari Eckman <Kari.Eckman@crowwing.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:12 AM
To: callie.lehman@courts.state.mn.us; reports
Cc: Kari Eckman
Subject: Biennial Report: Pre Trial Diversion for Crow Wing County
Attachments: Pre-Trial Diversion Report Biennial 2022-2023.xlsx; Diversion Solutions Pre-Trial.pdf

Please see the aƩached report and summary of our exisƟng Pre-Trial Diversion program. 

If you need anything further, please let me know.  Thank you. 

Kari Eckman, Administrative Manager 
Crow Wing County Attorney's Office 
213 Laurel Street, Suite 31 
Brainerd, MN 56401 
Phone: (218) 824-1025 
Fax: (218) 824-1026 
www.crowwing.gov 

This e-mail and any attachment is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This e-mail may be legally 
privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this e-
mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this e-mail or examining any 
attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail 
and any attachments. Thank you. 



DIVERSION SOLUTIONS,LLC 

SCALE CRIMINAL DIVERSION PROGRAMMING,. 
. . ' 

Helping individuals_put their life· together one piece afa ti.me! 
' :- . ·.· . . ' ;, • • ,. ! • .. • . ' .. : 

Diversion Solutions uses evidence-based practices to provide innovative programming for· 
individuals that have become involved in the Criminal Justice System; In otir SCALE.Criminal 

Charge' Diversion Program we work with first time offenders to avoid criminal chatges·arid/or a 
• • criminal record when appropriate. • 

The goals of this Diversion Program are to provid~ an alt~rn~tive to crh~in~l p;os.ecution as an 
incentive to change behavior and thus reduce recidivism. We use a person-centered approach 

that gives individuals tools to reduce future criminal behavior. We focus on reducing recidivism, 
personal accountability and building safer communities. We help individuals get on track and 

put their lives and communities back together one piece at a time. 

We manage individuals under: pre-charge, post-charge, conviction requirement, under court 
jurisdiction, stay of adjudication and continuance for dismissal. In our SCALE program with 
Crow Wing County we provide unsupervised monitored probation, educational classes and 

collection of restitution (when applicable), UA's and care coordination for assessments such as 
Chemical Use Assessments. 

Diversion Solutions believes in promoting personal accountability, while at the same providing 
individuals with a guiding, helping, supportive hand in getting their requirements met. This 

multi-faceted approach not only helps individuals get back on track, it also alleviates the 
demand for the Attorney's to have to monitor unsupervised probation requirements. Diversion 

programming can truly change the trajectory of an individual's life for the better! 



Gender Age (DOO) Offense Failed Completed Pending
M 44 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
F 61 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 58 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 53 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 67 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
F 63 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
F 58 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
F 64 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 53 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 57 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
M 44 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
F 39 Unlicensed Short Term Rental Violation x
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